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Addendum No. 1 to Transportation for Special Education Students, Bid No. CUSD-2019-02 

 

The Coronado Unified School District (District) advertised a bid for special education 
transportation services, and bids are scheduled to be due on June 7, 2019 at 10 a.m.  In response to 
questions from interested bidders, the District wishes to clarify several items through this 
addendum.  Below are italicized questions we have received, and we provide responses below each 
request.  All items not specifically mentioned in this addendum remain in full force and effect.  
Thank you for your interest in working with the District and we look forward to receiving your bid.   

 

1.  Are routes available? 

Routes from 2018-2019 are attached.  Routes for 2019-2020 are anticipated to be similar, but 
subject to change at the District’s discretion. 

 

2. Will wheelchairs (foldable and electric) and car seat be involved in the transportation? 

Yes, wheelchairs and car seats will be required for some students, but not all, based on the grade 
levels and notes in the routes attachment.  Relatedly, the District is amending the Method for 
Awarding Bid, as described below, with the goal of more directly addressing the District’s needs 
for these requirements. 

 

3. The Method for Awarding Bid, Section C. of the Bid Form, shall be deleted and replaced as 
follows: 

C.  METHOD FOR AWARDING BID – Award(s) will be based on the total score from the two 
factors described below.  The District will make best efforts to schedule services with the best 
value bidder first, and may proceed to contract other qualified bidders sequentially based on needs.  

  1.  Price (60 points available) 

Base Vehicle, Origination, or Similar Fee, if Applicable: 

 Four door sedan:      $______________________ 

 Van with installed seats for not more than 9 passengers: $______________________ 

 Certified school bus:      $______________________ 

Charge Per Mile For: 
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 Four door sedan:      $______________________ 

 Van with installed seats for not more than 9 passengers: $______________________ 

 Certified school bus:      $______________________ 

Fees for Particular Items: 

 Each car seat:       $______________________ 

 Each wheelchair:      $______________________ 

 Other fees:       $______________________ 

 Other fees:       $______________________ 

Total anticipated price to provide all services based on attached routes and cumulative fees: 

$__________________________________________ 

  2.  Ability to Provide Services (40 points available) 

Overall ability of Bidder to provide the requested services for District.  This involves evaluating 
the Bidder’s submittals in response to Section A. of the Bid Form, for example, relating to 
experience, references, wheelchair accessible vehicles, car seats (the services are for District 
students with ages ranging from 3 to 22 years old), and similar items.  The final score on this item 
will be determined holistically looking at the Bidder’s total ability to provide the services, at 
District’s sole discretion. 

 

4. Is there a bid bond or performance bond? 

No, there is not a requirement for a bid bond nor a performance bond. 

 

5. Is the $10,000,000 minimum general aggregate for commercial general liability only 
applicable to buses, or does it apply to sedans as well? 

The minimim general aggregate for commercial general liability is applicable for all vehicle types. 

 

6. Must signatures be notarized? 

No, signatures do not need to be notarized. 






